Ref. No.  …………………                                                                  Dated………….…..


Chel - I / Electro-Mechanical Works / 002
   

    
20th December 2010

Sub:
Tender for “Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works for Construction of 7.5 MW 
(3x2.5 MW)+20% continuous overload Chel – I Hydro-electric Project, District Darjeeling, West Bengal” Bid No. CHEL-I / Electro-Mechanical Works / 002 dated 8th November 2010

Addendum - 2

Dear Sir, 

Consequent to the holding of Pre Bid Conference, Site Visit and Receipt of Queries from various Bidders, following are the point-wise replies :

	S. No.
	Queries
	Replies

	Ref : 
	Jyoti Ltd. Letter no. S:BSD:6410:2010  dated 10th December 2010

	1.
	Kindly furnish the Head Range

Maximum Head Range

Rated Head Range

Minimum Head Range
	Maximum Gross Head = 257.4 m

Rated Head = 238.88 m

Minimum Head = 235.28 m

	2.
	Please specify Discharge ranges for given head range
	Rated Discharge per machine=1.25 m3/sec 

Rated Discharge at 20% COL = 1.5m3/sec

	3.
	Please furnish us the maximum Tail Race Water Level
	Maximum Tail Race Water Level 
= EL 507.3 m

	4.
	We request for supervision of O&M for 15 days
	Please follow the tender specification.

	5.
	We recommend VCB instead of SF6 for the 
33 kV outdoor switchyard
	Please follow the tender specification.

	  6.
	We request for following payment terms for supply and services Clause 5,2,3. We kindly request you for the following terms of payment :

For Supply :

i)      20% advance against the LOI

ii)      70% of the FOR value of materials together with 100% value of taxes & duties and freight and insurance shall be paid on prorate basis on dispatch of material

iii)      10% after commissioning of the units

For Services:

i)       20% of the erection charges as advance before commencement of work

ii)       80% on completion of erection work of items

For Taxes & Duties :

100% Taxes and Duties to be paid at the time of dispatch of the material.

For Transportation :

100% Payment for the freight & insurance at the time of dispatch of the material from the works.


	Please follow the tender specification.

	7.
	Kindly extend the Bid Submission date at least 
2 weeks.
	Bid Submission Date stands extended upto 18th January 2011(See last page)

	
	Andritz Hydro letter no. 11/MKT/FR/8652 dated 10th December 2010

	1.
	Sub-Section-5 & Clause 5.2, Type and rating of the generator (4150 kVA), Page No. 122: The maximum generator capacity shall be 2500 kW + 20% COL (i.e. 3000 kW). Please confirm the same / actual requirement against the 4150 kVA as specified in Bid document.
	The max rating of generator shall be 
3750 kVA.

	2.
	Sub-Section-6 & Clause 6.1, Rating of transformer (4150 kVA), Page No. 139: Based on the maximum generation capacity, the requirement of the transformer rating shall be 3750 kVA, hence we are considering 4000 kVA instead of 4150 kVA , please confirm the same / actual requirement 
	The rating of transformer shall be 
4150 kVA.

	3.
	Sub-Section-6 & Clause 6.1, Transformer OLTC range, Page No. 139: The tap changer range + 10% to – 15% @ step 1.25% is more adequate than the step @ 1.875 %. Hence we are considering OLTC + 10% to – 15%@ 1.25% instead of 1.875% as it leads to design error. Please confirm the same / actual requirement. 
	The OLTC shall have tapping range of  + 10% to – 15% in steps of  1.25%

	
	Flovel letter no. FEPL/SM/IND/269/RA/1853 dated 10th December 2010

	1.
	Section – VI.4, Page 97, Clause 4.3

Furnish us the values of :

Minimum net head

Maximum net head
	Maximum Gross Head = 257.4 m

Rated Head = 238.88 m

Minimum Head = 235.28 m

	2.
	Section – VI.10, Page 97, Clause 4.3

Please inform us the value of soil resistivity at powerhouse & switchyard area for designing  the earthing system 
	Bidders shall assume Soil Resistivity Value for earthing calculations as 
300 ( m.

	3.
	Tender Single Line Diagram

Furnish us the distance and elevation difference between powerhouse and switchyard for estimation of cable lengths.
	Switchyard is on the same terrace as the powerhouse and is adjoining. Distance between the powerhouse and switchyard may be taken as 10 m for tender purpose.

	4.
	Tender Single Line Diagram

In case of any discrepancies in tender specifications of electrical equipment and single line diagram. Single line diagram will supersede.
	Yes. The SLD shall be referred along with bid clarifications.

	5.
	Please inform us transportation limitation 
(i.e. Maximum weight and size of equipment that can be transported) upto project site.
	Bidders had seen during the site visit that road conditions are excellent. A new road is proposed to be constructed to access the powerhouse from the existing 
Dam Dim – Lava road. This new road shall have one bridge for crossing Ambiyok Khola, very close to the powerhouse. The Ambiyok Khola bridge would have maximum load bearing capacity to match the heaviest component.     

	6.
	Addendum – 1 dated 26.11.2010

Time period between pre-bid meeting and bid submission is 10 (ten) days, which are too short.

We request you to kindly provide us at least 03 (three) weeks time period extension from the present date of bid submission i.e. 22.12.2010
	Bid Submission Date stands extended upto 18th January 2011(See last page)

	
	Voith email dated 10th December 2010
	

	1.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Original Language: General 

Comments from Voith Hydro : Please provide the earth resistivity value for powerhouse and switchyard for estimation of earth quantities
	Bidders shall assume Soil Resistivity Value for earthing calculations as 
300 ( m.

	2.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Original Language: General 

Comments from Voith Hydro : Please provide the distance between the powerhouse and switchyard for estimation of cables
	Switchyard is on the same terrace as the powerhouse and is adjoining. Distance between the powerhouse and switchyard may be taken as 10 m for tender purpose.

	3.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Original Language: General

Comments from Voith Hydro : Kindly furnish us the maximum and minimum net head available at site. 
	Maximum Gross Head = 257.4 m

Rated Head = 238.88 m

Minimum Head = 235.28 m

	4.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 4.3 (xvi), page no. 98

Cross Reference 4.9, page no. 99

Original Language: Permissible speed rise of machines 40%& the momentary speed rise shall not exceed 35% of the rated speed

Comments from Voith Hydro : Kindly confirm the speed rise value as it is mentioned 40% and 35% respectively at different places.
	Permissible speed rise shall be 40%

	5.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 4.3.1, page no. 99

Original Language: Number of Nozzles / jets and rotational speed of the unit

Comments from Voith Hydro : Bidders can quote speed and no. of jets, other than as specified in the tender, kindly confirm
	Bidders may offer 2 Jet Pelton Turbine as an alternative; however, main offer shall be for 3 Jet Pelton. If Bidders do not have the capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton, they may furnish their Bid for 2 Jet Pelton clearly stating in their Bid that they do not have capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton. 

	  6.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 4.5, page no. 91

Cross Reference : 4.28.2, page no 120

Original Language: Weight Average Efficiency

Comments from Voith Hydro : Kindly confirm WAE formula for evaluation, as in cl. 4.5 it is given as for combined turbine-generator set and in cl. 4.28.2 it is given for turbine only.


	The weightage factors as given in clause 4.28.2 on page 120 shall prevail.

	7.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 5.9.2

Original Language: The brakes shall be capable to be applied at maximum speed

Comments from Voith Hydro : We recommend you that brakes should be applied at 30% of rated speed to standstill
	Acceptable

	8.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 5.10.13

Original Language: In addition, mechanical over speed switch shall be provided on generator shaft, which shall initiate turbine trip. The mechanical speed switch shall initiate turbine trip. The mechanical speed switch shall have NO/NC contacts for alarm / trip purposes.

Comments from Voith Hydro : For such small machine mechanical over speed is not recommended. We are already providing speed protection system one as an speed sensing disc and other is governor protection 
	Please follow the tender specification.

	9.
	Section VI, Sub-Section-5

Clause No. 5.10.13

Original Language: Further, a backup device, a small permanent magnet generator may be mounted on a bracket frame and connected to the non-driving end of the generator for monitoring the speed of the generator 

Comments from Voith Hydro : For such small machine permanent magnet generator is not recommended. We are already providing speed protection system one as an speed sensing disc and other is governor protection. 
	Speed monitoring and protection in governor, mechanical overspeed device and dedicated electronic speed monitors are acceptable. No permanent magnet generator is required.

	
	BOOM email dated 9th December 2010 
	

	1.
	Pg 16 of tender docs – Kindly clarify the ‘Accusations of Permits, Approvals, Licenses etc. required for the Project which fall in Bidders’ scope.
	These are approvals from electrical inspectorate of West Bengal State, drawing approvals from State Electricity Boards etc.

	2.
	Pg 102 – We propose to mount the Pelton Turbine runner on the extended shaft of the Generator. Kindly accept our proposal
	This is Bidders’ prerogative and design shall be proven to that effect

	3.
	Pg 114 - We propose to use one Cooling water system which shall be common for both the units instead of independent unit wise provision of CWS and the requirement of the water for CWS shall be met from tapping from Penstock before MIV, instead of pumping water from Tailrace. Kindly accept our proposal.
	Bidders shall furnish their proposal for Owner's approval.

Since the project involves high head, penstock tapping may be more cumbersome and expensive. 

	4.
	 Pg 208 – We request you to provide one point for Electric supply on chargeable basis at site for Erection, Testing & Commissioning purposes for the Bidder
	Acceptable.

	5.
	Pg 139/140 – Please specify the exact tap variation of Power transformer
	The Power transformer tap shall be +10 % to - 15% in equal steps of 1.25% each.

	
	Kirloskar Brother Limited email dated 11th December 2010

	1.
	Terms of Payment : Schedule – 2 Plant and Equipment supplied from India : We propose the following payment terms for Schedule – 2 
	Please follow the tender 

	1.1
	10% of the Contract Value as an advance at the time of signing of the contract or within 30 days of the LOI whichever is earlier through a LC opened for full contract value.
	

	1.2
	80% of the Contract Value shall be paid along with 100% of taxes and duties as applicable on confirmation of readiness of goods against our proforma invoice through LC Freight, insurance, packing, loading, unloading charges etc. shall be paid by you on delivery of goods by LC.
	

	
	5% of the Contract Value upon completion of erection / installation against a bank guarantee of 5% of Contract Value for completion certificate through LC or within 60 days of completion of supplies whichever is earlier should erection be not possible to be completed for reasons not attributable to us.
	

	
	Balance 5% shall be released on completion of commissioning against a bank guarantee of 5% of contract value for operational certificate or within 120 days of completion of supplies whichever is earlier should commissioning be not possible to be completed for reasons not attributable to us.
	

	2.0
	Liquidated Damages for delay
	

	
	We shall be liable for a penalty for delay in our supply for reasons only attributable to us @ 0.5% of per week of delay on undelivered portion of supply to a maximum of 5% of the contract value.
	Please follow the tender

	3.0
	Maximum liability under this contract
	

	
	Notwithstanding any clause of this contract our maximum liability under this contract for any reason what-so-ever shall not exceed 10% of the contract value.
	Please follow the tender

	4.0
	Mode of Payment
	

	
	Immediate on signing of the contract, you shall open a confirmed irrevocable Letter of Credit (LC) with a first class bank in our favour for the entire value of the contract. A schedule of billing break-up shall be mutually agreed upon prior to signing f the contract to facilitate dispatches and the payments shall be released as per agreed draw down terms of the L/S. The draft of the L/C shall be provided by KBL The LC charges shall be to your account. The LC shall be valid till the entire execution period of he contract and shall  be extended as necessary should the contract delivery / completion period get extended.
	Please follow the tender

	B.
	Technical Queries 
	

	1.
	Turbine : Is RPM higher than 750 rpm i.e. 1000 rpm for TG Set is acceptable 
	No. RPM can be less than 750 but not greater than 750.

	2.
	Can we offer horizontal Francis Turbine option as our main offer.
	Horizontal Francis Turbine could be submitted as alternate offer; however, loading because of deeper setting of the turbine shall be applicable.  

	3.
	The speed rise should be 45% of the rated speed and pressure rise should be 40%. Kindly confirm
	Permissible speed rise shall be 40% and pressure rise shall be 30%.

	
	Bud Submission Date extension : We request to extend the Bid Submission date upto 22.01.2011. In order to get offers from our sub-suppliers / Vendors and to negotiate with them to offer you our best Techno-Commercial offer.
	Bid Submission Date stands extended upto 18th January 2011(See last page)

	Ref : 
	BOOM Systems Pvt. Ltd. email dated 6th December 2010

	1.
	In the SLD unit system is adopted i.e. one 
4150 kVA, 6.6 kV / 33 kV Generator Transformer is provided for each unit with power evacuation from common 33 kV Bus whereas as per Section VI B P206 under the head Schedule of Requirements at Sr. No 2.2.6, 6.6 kV switchgear panel is included and even on Page No. 146 Gen breakers & one 6.6 kV Bus are given which is not required if SLD is to be followed or unit system is to be adopted
	6.6 kV switchgear panel is not to be included. SLD shall be followed.

	2.
	In SLD, Gen transformer 4150 kVA is indicated with OLTC arrangement whereas in SOR at 
Sr. No 2.3.1, it is mentioned as OCTC. Even in Sub Section 8, Pg 146, Sr. No 14 & 15 provision of OLTC is indicated
	Generator transformer shall be with OLTC arrangement

	3.
	Permissible speed rise (at P 98) under Section VI / Sub-section 4 under the head Hydraulic system & Basic data Sr. No. XVI is given as 40% whereas at P 99, Para 4.9 it is mentioned as 35%. Kindly clarify
	Permissible speed rise shall be 40%

	4.
	At Page No. 146, S.no 12, station aux transformer is given as 6.6 kV / 415 V contrary to SLD where 33 kV / 415 V 200 kVA transformer is provided and item at S.No. 12 is again repeated at S.no. 18
	SLD shall be followed

	5.
	Discharge of 1.25 cumecs at rated head of 
288.35 m is ok for generation of 2.5 MW but for achieving 3 MW i.e. 20% COL at Gen terminals, max discharge at rated head shall be required.
	Following are the correct parameters 

Q = 1.25 m3/sec, 

H = 238.88 m, 

Turbine Efficiency = 89%, 

Generator Efficiency = 95.5%  

P = 9.81 x 0.89 x 0.955 x 1.25 x 238.88 

   = 2487.338 kW Say 2.5 MW

For 20% COL, additional discharge would be needed, which is available during the monsoon months. 

	  6.
	Rating factor of 0.5 to 0.6 for arriving at cross section area of conductor appears to be on a higher side & is not appropriate. It should be around 0.8 to 0.9 for laying the cables in air on cable racks
	Acceptable.

	7.
	P 154 9.2.5 sub section 9 – Provision of auto synchronizer is required or not. Please clarify
	One Auto Synchronizer relay shall be provided in synchronizing panel common for all the three units 

	8.
	P 148 8.3.6 sub section 8 – 6.6 kV switchgear is required or not and it shall be 7.2 kV max voltage rating as per IS
	6.6 kV switchgear is not required

	9.
	P 150 9.2.1 sub section 9 – Instead of Protection & Control panels for Gen & Trafo, it is proposed to have combined panels as numerical relay occupies little space and can be accommodated on a single panel. It is suggested to have 87GT overall Gen Tarfo differential protection instead of 87T Trafo differential protection, in case unit system is adopted
	Your proposal is acceptable since unit system shall be adopted.

	10.
	Provision of 33kV bay at Gurubathan sub station is in the scope of this Bid or not?
	33 kV bay at Gurubathan sub-station is in the Scope of this Bid.

	11.
	Provision of commercial metering (TVM- Main & Check) should be at 33kV WBSEB sub station at receiving end and only one TVM for monitoring is required at sending end
	Provision of commercial metering (TVM- Main & Check) should be at 33kV WBSEB sub station at receiving end and only one TVM for monitoring is required at sending end on line panel

	12.
	Distance between Power house and 33 kV switchyard be furnished
	Switchyard is on the same terrace as the powerhouse and is adjoining. Distance between the powerhouse and switchyard may be taken as 10 m for tender purpose.

	
	In view of the above and since the unit system is adopted in the SLD does not match with the Tender SOR, kindly clarify whether SLD is to be considered for preparation of the Bid offer or SOR given in the Tender document.
	SLD shall be followed.

	
	Boving Fouress (P) Ltd. email dated 6th December 2010

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 4

Page no.: 98 

Clause No.: 4.3.1

Tender Statement: Turbine

Clarification Sought: Can we offer Horizontal 
2 Jet Pelton turbine against tender requirement of Horizontal 3 Jet Pelton. Please confirm.
	Bidders may offer 2 Jet Pelton Turbine as an alternative; however, main offer shall be for 3 Jet Pelton. If Bidders do not have the capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton, they may furnish their Bid for 
2 Jet Pelton clearly stating in their Bid that they do not have capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 4

Page no.: 98 

Clause No.: 4.3.1
Tender Statement: Turbine Speed 

Clarification Sought: Can we offer turbine speed of 500 rpm against tender requirement of 750 rpm. Please confirm 
	Bidders may offer turbine speed less than 750 rpm.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 4

Page no.: 96

Clause No.: 4.1 
Tender Statement: Centralised Grease Lubrication 
Clarification Sought: Please note in our offered system centralized grease lubrication system is not required. Please confirm.
	If Bidder’s proposal does not require any greasing, then centralized grease system may not be required.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 4

Page no.: 98 & 99

Clause No.: 4.3 & 4.9
Tender Statement: Speed & Pressure Rise
Clarification Sought: The tender states the speed & pressure rise is 30% & 40% in Cl No. 4.3 & 35% & 30% in Cl No. 4.9. Please confirm the speed & pressure rise.
	The momentary max pressure rise shall not exceed 30% and momentary speed rise shall not exceed 40% when full load is rejected by both units.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 4

Page no.: 103

Clause No.: 4.17.2 
Tender Statement: Main Inlet Valve 
Clarification Sought: Can we offer Butterfly valve against tender requirement of Spherical valve.
	It is a marginal case. Our preference is for Spherical Valve.  Butterfly Valve, if offered must be with full justification. Any price saving shall also be clearly indicated.

	
	Section part/ Chap no. : VI, Sub Sec - 3

Page no.:  94

Clause No.:  3.24
Tender Statement: Communication System
Clarification Sought: In general, communication system will not be in scope of E&M package. So we request kindly to remove the same.
	Communication System shall be in the Scope of E&M Package 

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 122

Clause No.: 5.2.1
Tender Statement: Generator Enclosure 
Clarification Sought:  Please confirm whether we can offer IP 23 enclosure against tender requirement of IP 54.
	Generator Enclosure shall be of IP 54. Offers with IP 23 would not be acceptable 

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 122

Clause No.: 5.2.1
Tender Statement: Short Circuit Ratio Mentioned as 1.00 Minimum 
Clarification Sought: Please confirm whether SCR of 0.8 is acceptable 
	Short Circuit ratio shall not be less than 1.0.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 123

Clause No.: 5.2.1
Tender Statement: Inertia Constant 
Clarification Sought: Can we offer required inertia to meet the required speed & pressure rise regulations in place of tender stipulated norms 
of 1
	Offer may be submitted with full justification

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 126

Clause No.: 5.3.1
Tender Statement: First Critical Speed 
Clarification Sought: The tender stated Critical speed seems to be very high for this rating of machine. Hence, we request you to consider 20% as critical speed. Please confirm.
	Acceptable.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 130

Clause No.: 5.10.10
Tender Statement: Generator Vibration 
Clarification Sought: The tender stated generator vibration of 0.8 mm/sec seems to be very low. Please confirm whether can we consider vibration level as < 2.8 mm/sec as per relevant IS norms.
	The vibration limits shall be as per relevant ISO standards.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 5

Page no.: 131

Clause No.: 5.1.13
Tender Statement: Over Speed Control Mentioned Mechanical over speed
Clarification Sought: We feel mechanical over speed device for this smaller rating is not recommended. In place of this can we offer a Redundant Electronic Proximity Speed sensors for Over Speed Protection – Please Confirm.
	Electro hydraulic mechanical overspeed protection is required.

	
	Section part/ Chap no.: VI, Sub Sec - 6

Page no.: 141

Clause No.: 6.4
Tender Statement: Power Transformer Tappings
Clarification Sought: Mentioned Transformer OLTC tappings steps as 1.25% & 1.875% in different clauses of tender specifications, please mention which is the required tapping ratio.
	Power Transformer shall have OLTC tapping steps as 1.25%.

	
	General

Tender Statement: Earthing Soil Resistivity 
Clarification Sought: Could you please provide us the Soil resistivity value for our earthing calculations and estimations.


	Bidders shall assume Soil Resistivity Value for earthing calculations as 
300 ( m. 

	
	General 

Tender Statement: Scope
Clarification Sought: From tender schedule of requirements and from SLD it is not clear whether 6.6 / 33 kV  transformers, 33 kV line feeder bay at receiving end station are in the scope or not. Hence request you clarify and indicate the exact requirement to consider.
	All equipment required at the 33 kV receiving end sub-station is in Bidders Scope.

	
	SLD 

Tender Statement: Air Circuit Breaker 
Clarification Sought: Please confirm whether we can offer MCCB’s against tender requirement of ACB’s for outgoing of Auxiliary transformer & DG.
	Please follow tender specification.

	
	General
Clarification Sought:  Please mention the distance between Power House control room & switchyard for our Power & Control Cable estimations.
	Switchyard is on the same terrace as the powerhouse and is adjoining. Distance between the powerhouse and switchyard may be taken as 10 m for tender purpose.

	
	General ITB 17 Bid Submission
Clarification Sought:  Request for extension of Bid submission date by one month from 22nd December 2010.


	Bid Submission Date stands extended upto 18th January 2011 (See last page)

	
	Road Conditions 
Clarification Sought:  Please let us know the maximum load bearing capacity of bridges towards the project site. 
	Bidders had seen during the site visit that road conditions are excellent. A new road is proposed to be constructed to access the powerhouse from the existing 
Dam Dim – Lava road. This new road shall have one bridge for crossing Ambiyok Khola, very close to the powerhouse. The Ambiyok Khola bridge would have maximum load bearing capacity to match the heaviest component.     

	
	Boving Fouress (P) Ltd. email dated 17th December 2010

	
	As highlighted in prebid meet, we can offer you ONLY 2 Jet Pelton machine for
your project. I trust that you will not load during evaluation for the above point, as
your tender calls for 3 Jet Pelton machine.
	Bidders may offer 2 Jet Pelton Turbine as an alternative; however, main offer shall be for 3 Jet Pelton. If Bidders do not have the capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton, they may furnish their Bid for 
2 Jet Pelton clearly stating in their Bid that they do not have capability to manufacture 3 Jet Pelton.




The Bidders are further informed that the date of submission of the bids now stands extended upto 18th January 2011. Further, the Bids shall be received and opened at our Consultants’ office in New Delhi.  Following are the details :

Time and Date of Receipt  

:
18th January 2011

of Technical & Financial Bids


13:00 Hours
Date, Time and Place of Opening of
:
18th January 2011
Technical & Financial Bids 


15:00 Hours
Dr. Hutarew & Partner (India) Pvt. Ltd.
B – 5, Apartment No. 7,



Saket, New Delhi – 110017, India



Tel: 011-26527064, Fax: 011-26527060

Email : soodhutarew@gmail.com
The Addendum No. 2 thus issued shall be part of the bidding documents and shall be duly acknowledged by the Bidder.  

Two copies of this addendum duly signed in acceptance shall be submitted along with the bid documents in the manner prescribed under Sub-section D of Instructions to Bidders.  All other terms and conditions specified shall remain unchanged. 

We now look forward to your active participation in the Bid.

Should you require any other clarifications, kindly feel free to contact the undersigned or our Consultants.

Thanking you,

For and on behalf of

PCM Hydel Power Corporation Limited

Authorized Signatory 







